Memorandum

TO: Jeremy Gunn
FROM:Eric Scheinkopf
RE: CIA Office of Security Files on Giancana, Roselli and Maheu

FILE NO.:Church Committee 4.0.1.4

This memo from a Church Committee staffer deals with this person’s examination of the Office of
Security files on the gambling operation figures - Giancana, Roselli and Maheu. Committee staffer
Postal says in the memo that Director of Security Osborn “has testified to the existence of a soft file”
which Shef Edwards kept in his own safe that had contained about 10 documents relating to what I
assume 18 the gambling operation.
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